



Northwest San Pedro Neighborhood Council
YOUTH AND OUTREACH
MINUTES

December 11, 2013 5:00 – 6:30 Peck Park

Present at this meeting are Bob Bryant, Laurie Jacobs, Katie Marie, Diana Nave, Barbara Schach, Darlene Zavaleny & Gary Buss

Newsletter– The Newsletter will go out the end of February. The committee wanted the following articles: election recruitment, President’s message, 110 Freeway-Gibson onramp closure, Pathways + a letter from a participant from last year’s event, Samotatopm?, Averill Park – Scout project, Peck Park youth activities, All schools within the boundaries upcoming activities, Greening committee, Ponte Vista story, Response to the included questionnaire, Homeless Initiative-Connie will write, Port Committee initiatives, an Summary of the boards actions since the last newsletter.

Candy Cane Lane –Bob will check on the debriefing date

Handing out Bags- Bob and Katie will chair this sub committee to give out our logo bags at markets in our area the 1st week in January.

Pathways to Employment, 2014 was discussed. – Bob suggested a sub committee be formed to report to our committee and the board. Diana stated that an ad hoc committee or sub committee can be for events only. Gary and Cassidy with chair. The motion for a sub committee was done by Bob and Diana seconded – motion passed. There will be \$1500 from our council treasury for the event.

Our Committee will meet the 1sr Tuesday of each month. Committee agreed to purchase 1 or 2 banners at about \$200.00.

110Fwy/Gibson On Ramp –“Harboreddon” to quote Laurie Jacobs! Katie Marie will post the information on the Gibson on ramp on Facebook.

Port - It was suggested that the port do a presentation on the closure of the on ramp at our January meeting.

Meeting adjourned at 6:15- next meeting January 7, 2014.